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Addendum #1  
RFQ #21-004-230 Books 
Questions and Answers 
 
1. The ISBN for The Boy Who Harnessed the Wind Picture Book Edition does not appear accurate. The 

correct ISBN appears to be 978-0803735118. Can you confirm the correct ISBN for this title?  
Per Attachment #2, Wayne RESA asks vendors to indicate whether their price quote is for paperback 
or hardcover versions.  We will consider quotes for hardcover and paperback; however, the ISBN 
provided in the RFQ is for paperback version of ‘The Boy Who Harnessed the Wind’ (ISBN #978-
0545591881) 

 
2. Section C, article 4 states: “Any quotation received after the time stipulated will not be considered, but 

will be recorded, filed and shall remain sealed/unopened. Quotations received by facsimile 
transmissions or electronic mail will not be considered valid unless also received by mail or delivery 
by the stated deadline.” This is in contradiction to Section c, article 2 which states: “Quotations must 
be received via email….” Can you confirm that submissions should be received solely by email? 
Due to COVID-19, Wayne RESA’s facility is closed to the public.  As a result, Purchasing Services 
has temporarily suspended the requirement for hardcopy proposals.  Per #2 of Section C (Quotation 
Process, page 4 of the RFP), we are only accepting emailed copies of proposals.  Proposals should be 
emailed to huntere@resa.net . 
Please note:  Attachments #4 and #5 are required to be notarized (signed and stamped).  This 
requirement still stands and should be incorporated into proposals. 
 

3. Some of the ISBNs do not match up correctly with the titles.  IE the ISBN for Allie's Basketball Dream 
9780140564402 is actually the book Goggles.  Are we OK to list the correct ISBN on the form?  We 
will follow correct title and author as listed on the request.  
Per Attachment #2, Wayne RESA asks vendors to indicate whether their price quote is for paperback 
or hardcover versions.  We will consider quotes for hardcover and paperback; however, the ISBN 
provided in the RFQ is for paperback version of ‘Allie’s Basketball Dream’ (ISBN# 9781880000724) 

 
4. What date will the award be made?  

Wayne RESA does not have a specific date for award.  The intention is to have books received by or 
before June 4, 2021. 
 

5. The title Allie’s Basketball (9781880000724) has the ISBN for the title Goggles (9780140564402). 
Which of these two titles do I actually need to quote?  
Per Attachment #2, Wayne RESA asks vendors to indicate whether their price quote is for paperback 
or hardcover versions.  We will consider quotes for hardcover and paperback; however, the ISBN 
number for the paperback version of ‘Allie’s Basketball Dream’ is 978`1880000724.   
 
The ISBN for the Boy Who Harnessed the Wind Picture Book Edition is 9780803735118. 
The ISBN for paperback version of ‘The Boy Who Harnessed the Wind’ is 978-0545591881 
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The title Roberto, The Insect Architect is only available in paperback (9781452156460). 
Per Attachment #2, Wayne RESA asks vendors to indicate whether their price quote is for paperback 
or hardcover versions.  We will consider quotes for hardcover and paperback; however, the ISBN 
numbers provided in the RFQ is the paperback version.   
 
I believe ‘Mr. Ferris and His Wheel’ only comes in hardcover.  
 
Can you please confirm that these changes are okay and if I can submit my bid using suggested 
replacements? 
Please note that the ISBN numbers listed in the RFQ are for paperback versions.  Per Attachment #2, 
Wayne RESA asks vendors to indicate whether their price quote is for paperback or hardcover 
versions.  We will consider quotes for both.  

 
6. What is your timeline for delivery?  I didn’t see a timeline noted on the bid…… 

No later than June 4, 2021 
 

 


